

# **USER GUIDE**







#### Copyright © 2020 Elsevier, Ltd. All rights reserved.

*Geofacets Connector for Petrel and Studio* is an Ocean plug-in for Petrel 2020 and is Copyright of Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

This document contains the confidential and proprietary trade secrets of Elsevier Inc. ("Elsevier"), and may not be copied or stored in an information retrieval system, transferred, used, distributed, translated or retransmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, in whole or in part without the express written permission of the copyright owner. It should not be disclosed or distributed to third parties without the permission of Elsevier.

To the extent that documents are provided in electronic format, Elsevier grants permission for the document to be stored electronically. All other restrictions set forth above regarding the documents use or distribution shall apply.

#### **TRADEMARK & SERVICE MARKS**

Geofacets, the Geofacets logotype, and other words or symbols used to identify the products described herein are trademarks or trade names of Elsevier and associated content partners. These marks may not be copied, imitated or used, in whole or in part, without the express prior written permission of Elsevier. In addition, covers, page headers, custom graphics, icons, and other design elements may be trademarks of Geofacets and its associated content partners and may not be copied, imitated, or used, in whole or in part, without the express prior written permission of Elsevier.

Elsevier acknowledges the trademarks of third parties used within this document.

Schlumberger and the Schlumberger logotype, trademarks, trade names or service marks of Schlumberger may not be copied, imitated, or used, in whole or in part, without the express prior written permission of Schlumberger.

Any other third party companies or organizations referred to in this document, including products, and service names are the properties of their respective owners.

#### **ELSEVIER AND GEOFACETS DISCLAIMER**

Elsevier Inc., shall not be liable for any damages, including but not limited to, direct, indirect, incidental, consequential, special, punitive, or exemplary damages, resulting from or arising out of any use of this software by anyone.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

INTRODUCTION TO THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR FOR PETREL AND STUDIO	4
GETTING STARTED	5
Searching the <i>Geofacets Connector Indices</i>	5
Viewing Search Results	8
Filtering Search Results	13
Linking to Geofacets to view the Map Article	17
Loading Maps into Your Project	18
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS	22
About the Content	22
About the Maps, Map Metadata, and Other Data	24
Integration Features	26
Content Usage Permissions	26
ADDITIONAL TRAINING	
AND SUPPORT RESOURCES	27
APPENDIX A	27

# INTRODUCTION TO THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR FOR PETREL AND STUDIO

The *Geofacets Connector for Petrel and Studio* makes exploration seamless by allowing the content and insights from Geofacets (www.geofacets.com) to be accessible from within the Petrel E&P software platform.

The *Geofacets Connector* integrates the unique features and functionality of Geofacets directly into Petrel and Studio environments. This allows geoscientists working in exploration to search, discover and integrate hundreds of thousands of scientific maps extracted from peer-reviewed publications into 2D and 3D projects within the Petrel platform, enabling easier validation of proprietary models with external insights, the ability to learn more about the geologic characteristics of an area, and more.

#### The Geofacets Connector delivers:

- Trusted, curated content base with hundreds of thousands of georeferenced geologic maps sourced from over +120 leading scientific journals and publications in one platform, updated weekly
- Geographic and keyword-based search features that are developed specifically to help geoscientists
   find relevant content quickly and effectively
- Comprehensive map details and links to associated full-text articles that provide additional insight and context for individual maps
- Ability to save searches and set up alerts that make it easier to stay up-to-date with the most recent published maps and information available

#### Do more in less time by:

- · Gaining greater scientific insights for deeper analysis of exploration opportunities
- · Reducing risk by increasing certainty in your interpretations
- Supporting your evaluations and recommendations when you have little or no proprietary data and information
- · Spending less time searching and formatting, and more time on interpretation

# Accelerate your exploration workflow with Geofacets and the *Geofacets Connector for Petrel and Studio*.

# **GETTING STARTED**

This User Guide is designed to help you make the most of your access — starting from your very first search, and assumes that you have already completed the installation process of the *Geofacets Connector* and the associated *Geofacets Index(es)* using the installation guide.

If you have not completed the installation process, please refer to the *Geofacets Connector Installation Guide*, which can be downloaded from the *Geofacets Connector* plugin page on Schlumberger Ocean Store Website.

### **SEARCHING THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR INDICES**

Before you begin your search, check to make sure that the *Geofacets Indices* are enabled, which will allow you to search the Geofacets content.

#### 1 Go to File > Options > Search Settings

Review the list of indices and enable or add the ones you would like to include in your search. Click Close and return to your Petrel project.

1				2							
File				Search	settings						
	Save project	-			1 <b>10 3</b>				Index fi	ter: All	•
	Dave project	0	Plug-in manager	Status	Index name	e Path	Search enabled	Default index	Number of projects	Number of items	Last indexed
	Save project as	1	Status bar		Default	C1/Users\mcmellcnp\AppData\Local\Schlumberger\Petrel\Studio\D	1	۰			
1	=		Status bai	•	SEPM	C1/Users\mcmellonp\Mylindex\SEPM\SEPM.index	1	0	1	19260	2014-07-02 02:42:55
4	Open project	5	VR bybrid wand monitor	•	SEG	C:\Users\mcmellonp\MyIndex\SEG\SEG index	V	0	1	15255	2014-07-02 01:55:02
		. /	Viciny bild Walla Monitor I I I	•	ELS	C:\Users\mcmellorp\MyIndex\ELS\ELS.index	V	0	1	218414	2014-07-02 04:05:13
3	New project	VP	VR site manager	•	GSL	C\Users\mcmellorp\MyIndex\GSL\GSL\ndex	V	. 0	1	51599	2014-07-02 12:05:1
		200	g	_	GSA	C:\Users\mcmellorp\MyIndex\USA\USA\Idex	V	0	1	79425	2014-07-02 12:12:4
ゆら	Project setup Project tools	•	Search settings								
4	Options	•									
<u>à</u>	System	•									
þ	<u>P</u> rint										
?	Help	•									
	Links										

#### SEARCH BY KEYWORD USING 'FIND'

There are many ways to start your search in Petrel using several built-in features of Petrel to execute a search, depending on whether you are searching for information related to a specific geologic subject or term or you are looking to find all information associated with a project area, basin and/or country.

The Keyword Search allows you to find a comprehensive set of maps based by searching within the geological map caption, scientific journal, article title, metadata, author keyword(s).

To start a 'keyword' search, use the **Search With Studio** tool by entering a term or terms (e.g., source rock, carbonate reservoir, black shale, etc) in the **Find** field:

TIP: Put your phrase in quotation marks for search results that are an exact match.

**TIP:** If you have not selected a coordinate reference system (CRS), you will be prompted to select a coordinate reference system or to confirm you would like to continue as "spatially unaware". When search within the *Geofacets Connector* indices it is best to view the maps in the 2D Window in WGS\_1984\_World\_Mercator before loading into your Petrel project.

- 2 For all 'keyword' searches, the relevance ranking of the retrieved results is determined by the occurrence of that term in map caption, article title, article abstract, author keyword, and the results are not ranked in Petrel in the **Search Results Table**, but rather organized alpha-numerically by Map ID.
- 3 Because of this, it is often best to start Filtering Results using either the Geofacets Connector's Search Filters or Spatial Filter (e.g., World, Project, etc) to limit to geographic extent of returned search results.

File	Home	Stratigraphy	Se	ismic Inte	rpretation	Str	uctural M	lodeling	Propert	ty Modelin	g Fr	acture Modeling	Reser
s,s ≋≋	0	4		7	E			5		As			
Perspective	Tool	Inspector	Players	Visual	Window	Full	Panes	Reset	Window	Object	Folder	Petrel Studio	Studio
	palette		•	Vie	w	screen		layout		Insert	-	Search	
😭 🔚 Inpu	t.	•	4 × 💽	Search	filter			• • ×					
avor			1	Filter by I	eyword			-					
ites				E	nter keyw	ord <b>Q</b>	- 4	?					
E													
ayout			-										
ĉ			D	Data type									
Win				Spatial									
dow			⊳	Minimum	elevation								
S			Þ	Date rang	je								
3			Þ	User									
esse			▷	Project									
ige l			Þ	Data sou	ce type								
Be			Þ	Index									
Ta			Þ	Perspect	ve								
sks			⊳	Approxim	ate Area (ki	m sq) (Geo	ofacets)						
			Þ	Author At	filiations(s)	(Geofacet	s)						-
			Þ	Author ke	yword(s) (G	eofacets)							
			Þ	Author(s)	(Geofacets	)							2
			Б	Recin/e)	(Conforate)								



### **VIEWING SEARCH RESULTS**

#### SEARCH RESULTS TABLE

- 1 Once a search is executed, the *Geofacets Connector* results are displayed in the **Search Results** pane (Table View) and are indicated by a small **Geofacets Icon** preceding the Map ID.
- 2 Maps IDs in the Search Results Pane in which the Geofacets Logo is faded indicates that the map cannot be viewed in the Petrel 2D window or loaded into a Petrel project because the map is not georeferenced therefore, not available in a GeoTIFF format.

Please refer to the **Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)** section of this User Guide to learn more about why not all maps are georeferenced and converted to GeoTIFFs.

Even though the map cannot be viewed within the 2D window, users can view all bibliographic information and metadata about a map of interest.

To view the map details within Petrel, double-click on the map result within the **Search Results Pane** (Table View) or right-click on the **Map ID** > **Details**.

3 The Details window lets you explore information about individual maps in your search results. Specific information and data related to the *Geofacets Connector* includes, Bibliographic Information about the publication in which the map was extracted, including but not limited to:

- Article Title
- Abstract

Publication date

- Author(s)
- Author Keywords
- Publisher
- Author Affiliation
   Journal /Publication Title

In addition to bibliographic information, the Details window includes a wealth of information and Geofacets - specific metadata used to categorize and index the map:

- map coordinates
- coordinate system (when it can be determined)
- geographic regions, countries and basins covered by the map
- estimated map area (km2)
- map subject and map type (e.g., geological, facies, isopach, etc)



Please consult **Appendix A** for comprehensive list of all the metadata fields visible in the map Details, including brief description of each field.

In addition, within the Search Results pane, Petrel enables users to organize the search results into groups, with the **Search Results Tree**.

#### **SEARCH RESULTS IN 2D WINDOW**

After executing a search, you can zoom to view your search results in the *Geofacets Connector* **2D window**.

The map 'footprints' or areas are shown in the 2D window by white or orange outlines (when results are selected). In addition, the view contains a Geofacets lcon with the Map ID to indicate the location of the map results when the map footprints may or may not be visible, depending on the zoom level.



#### **IMPORTANT NOTICE**

The *Geofacets Connector* images displayed in the 2D window when searching and filtering are low resolution replica thumbnail images. However, the high resolution GeoTIFFS will be loaded into your Petrel project when you decide that you want to LOAD the image into your project; this is to ensure optimum performance and speed when downloading the index(es) and minimize the impact of storing the index(es) locally on your computer.

**NOTE:** If you D0 N0T filter your results using the **Spatial Search Filter** or other geographic filter such as Basin, Country or Map Area, the map results set will contain maps of a variety of scales (i.e., <100 km2 to >1,000,000 km2.

You can zoom into any map result using the Petrel zoom functions or 'Zoom to Object(s)' tool, which is found by right-clicking or double-clicking on any Map ID result in the **Search Results** pane.

3 TIP: Give geographic context to your Search Results in your 2D window by easily linking to a variety of open access and subscription web map services to add world maps to your view; go to Object > New Map Service.





3

Petrel E&P Sc

**TIP:** If you are having issues viewing all the maps in the 2D window as you toggle them on and off or scroll through the results set, you may have to adjust the elevation of the entire map service.

To do this go to the **Input** pane, right click on the map imagery you wish to adjust, select Show Settings > Imagery and adjust the elevation to a negative (-) value.



### FILTERING SEARCH RESULTS

#### FILTERING WITH THE SEARCH FILTERS

There are a variety of *Geofacets Connector*-specific **Search Filters**, in addition to the default Petrel **Search Filters**.

Geofacets has classified and indexed all of the maps in its database by map type, estimated map area (km2), geologic basin (based on IHS basin classification), author(s), author keyword(s), publisher, journal or publication title, and publication year, so that you can efficiently filter and refine your results to find the most relevant content quickly.



The *Geofacets Connector* **Search Filters** may be viewed by right-clicking on or within the **Search Filter** pane.

2 Select 'Show All' filters to view all Geofacets-specific filters (e.g., Basins, Countries, Map Type, Author, Journal Title, Publication Date, etc).





*Geofacets Connector* **Search Filters** are identified with the term "Geofacets" in brackets or parentheses, and just as with the Petrel default filters you can see the number of results for each term or attribute within a filter, and choose to filter results based on only one term or multiple terms as you would with any Petrel default filter.

The numbers following the Map Type names in the Map Type(s) filter indicate how many maps are classified and indexed with this map type. Note that a single map can have multiple map types associated with it. For example a map showing geological formations and structural features, in addition to seismic transect lines will be tagged with the ALL of the following map types:

- geological
- structural
- seismic survey

The example below shows the search results for a combined keyword search for "Mozambique" with the following filters applied:



2D window Spatial filter

- 2 Basin filter for "Mozambique Basin" only
- 3 Approximate Area filter (100 1000 sq. km)



#### FILTERING WITH THE KEYWORD FILTER WITHIN THE MAP 'DETAILS'

In addition to filtering your results using the filters located under the **Search Filters** pane along the left side of the project window, you may also filter using specific attributes or terms associated with specific fields with Search Results' **Details** window.

1

In addition to the default fields Petrel enables users to filter by, the *Geofacets Connector* enables users to use this feature to filter by keyword for a range of relevant fields, which are listed below:

- Article Title
- Country
- Author Affiliation
- Geographical Region

- Author(s)
- Image Download AvailableISSN/ISSB/DOI
- Author Keywords
   IS
- Article Abstract
- Basin (s)

- Map Subject
  - Map Type(s)

- Map/Figure Caption
- Project Coordinate System
- Publication Issue
- Publication Title
- Publication Volume
- Publisher

To filter your results, click on the 'magnifying glass' icon that appears when hovering in the data fields, and the results will be filtered according to all the terms listed. Note that the search terms will be added to the **Filter by keyword** filter in the **Search Filter** pane.

2D window 1 [Any] ×			₩ Search results • 4 ×
			Table •
	And Personal Property and Personal Property and Persons in Concession, Name		Name Last m *
	S0031-0182(10)00508-0_4		S0195-6671(85)71003-8_2
	Datatype:	Geofacets	0146-6380(90)90055-5_3
	Color:	Azure	S0012-8252(02)00110-1_18
No. of Concession, Name		Location	S0195-6671(05)00017-0_1
		12 - 12 ·	50195-6671(05)00017-0_2
The second	Location:	· Jan ·	\$0264-8122(05)00056-0_2
			10 2110 4 29 12 0272 4
11000		2102 8	
	Approximate Area (km sol)	1000000.00	50264-8172(03)00096-3_2
Ref I	Article Abstract:	Sedimentological palaeontological and peochemical data of a 152-m thick composite	\$0031-0182(10)00608-0_4
	Article Title:	Biotic carbonate precipitation inhibited during the Early Triassic at the rim of the Arabia	In P 10.2110/cor 88 12.0229_1
	Author Affiliations(s):	v 2 entries	0146-6380(90)90055-5_6
	Author knoword/s):	(Ψ) δ antrias	0743-9547(91)90061-2_3
	Mation Reywords).		0264-8172(93)90101-W_4
	Author(s):	v 2 entries	0301-9268(91)90065-1_2
	Basin(s):	(v) 6 entries	S0009-2541(03)00206-7_1
	Country(s):	6 entries	50146-6380(01)00143-7_1
	Disclaimer:	WHILE WE STRIVE TO PROVIDE ACCURATE INFORMATION, THERE MAY BE INADVERTED	NT \$0264-8172/06/00056-0_1
	Domain:	ELEVATION_DEPTH	\$0264,8172(05)00099,8,2
	Geofacets Urb	http://www.geofacets.com/?mapId=50031-0182(10)00508-0_4&cld=PetrelIndex&vld=0	82 00000 4105/000000 0_1
	Geographical Region(s):	Middle East	30020-4 105[03]00210-3_1
	Image Download Available:	Yes	50920-4105(05)00115-4_1
A LO L	Index Version:	06/26/2014	\$0920-4105(05)00115-4_4
	ISSN/ISBN/DUE	ISSN 00310182	S0920-4105(05)00115-4_7
	Last date indexed.		9 dems.
	Map Subject(s):	() 2 entries	
	Map Type(s):	(*) S entries	
	Map/Figure Caption:	Fig. 2. Simplified palaeogeographic reconstruction of the SE Arabian Plate in the Late Pe	erm *
ccessible index Please ope ccessible index Please ope		Eload 🗶 Close	· ·
ccessible index. Please oper	- oescuseungs oneogron roos	нието мпостине водотаво влу челу иментово.	

### LINKING TO GEOFACETS TO VIEW THE MAP ARTICLE

- 1 While there is a significant amount of information about the map and the associated article available to view within your Petrel project, if you would like to get greater insight about the map and the scientific article in which the map was extracted, you can link out to Geofacets.com by clicking on the **Geofacets url** link.
- 2 Via the *Geofacets url*, the *Geofacets Connector* links you directly to Geofacets (assuming your company is IP authenticated) and opens the **Detailed Window** within the Geofacets product.
- Within the *Geofacets* product, you can view all the same metadata (e.g., article title, authors, article abstract, map metadata. etc) and link to a READ-ONLY PDF view of the article and related articles.
- The READ-ONLY PDF is copy protected you cannot download, save, or print the article. If you have a subscription to the online publication(s), you can link directly to the article at the publisher's website from within Geofacets as well.

Sector     Sector       Sector     Sector <td< th=""><th></th><th>STERS HAMPHANDT &amp; 1</th><th>1 13</th></td<>		STERS HAMPHANDT & 1	1 13
Source of the first part of the set of the s		- TIN	
Aman: Alian haifa hang, parak-haira, daka gang aligo hain an about p pathons, pictom mayad net hair Designal pathonic holeman gang and and marging eligonics. Scham Bain, Chui Senter Berner, Changing benation: Senter Berner, Changing benation: Senter Senter Berner, Changing benation: Senter Senter Berner, Changing benation: Senter Berner, Changing benation: Berner, Changing bena	Amara. He hade hade parts these, hallow genes along hade on a storum g jot here. Now allow of the hade hade along parts along hade hade on a storum g jot here. Now allow of the hade hade hade hade hade hade hade ha		
	The set of the set	20000000 Abstract Disk floaid factor namic factor shallow special sizes factor on curbonate stationers stationer manifed and fa	
Oncode Displayed and Development Reason hatche of Schus Preseaue Administration       Image: Selection of Selection of Selection of Selection Preseaue Administration       Oncode Selection of	Original Exploration and Development Research Institute of Schwam Hersbaum Adventuration       Image: Schwam Schwam Schwam Schwam Schwam Hersbaum Adventuration       Image: Schwam S	Changking Formation biohermal gas pools and natural gas exploration. Sichuan Basin, China	
Series	• Setters beenging problem were changes formation over the set of the setters of the setters	Geological Exploration and Development Research Institute of Schuan Petroleum Administration	
bolemania peol ge responsion Schen Italia Schen Italia Sc	bolema ig pedi personalis Serve Ham CHR Jong reg Serve Ham Serve	S entries	- 12
pipe protocing to contact in the second of t	per environmente provinsion in service provinsion in service provinsion in the service provinsion is the service provinsion in the service provinsion is the service provinsion in the service provinsion is the service provinsio	biohemal gas pool	
skiewie kanne week week week week week week week w	solen lan Orik Two yes Server Gene ban Mega lan Social lan Mega lan Social lan M	gio exploration Permian: Changsing Formation	
DOUBL Day op op Series Serie	Define their Series	sedimentary facies Schuras Basis	
	• Series in the series of t	O/EX.Zong ging	- 11
General and a service of the service	Generation of the set	5 entries	
		Ganluo Basin	
		Hanyuan Basin Melou Basin	
	Along the The STREAT DIPOLYSE ACCURLIT INFORMATION, THE HAW HE INADUCTION TIONAGO, HAUGUARDER, THE HAUGUARDER, THE HAW HE INADUCTION TIONAGO, HAUGUARDER, THE HAUGUARDER, T	Sichuan Basim	
		Xichang Batin	-1
		WHILE WE STRIVE TO PROVIDE ACCURATE INFORMATION. THERE MAY BE DIADVERTENT TECHNICAL INACCURACIES	ANI .
		ELEVATION_DEPTH	
Note     State     State <tr< td=""><td></td><td>http://www.geofacett.com/?mapld=S1876-380408660021-X-18cdd=?pgrefindesdiold=0621146cDt=20140626</td><td>-11</td></tr<>		http://www.geofacett.com/?mapld=S1876-380408660021-X-18cdd=?pgrefindesdiold=0621146cDt=20140626	-11
The second secon		ASIA U	-11
And the second of the second o			- 10
		develope to the better develope to the test test test test test test test	post
		Cherkingeng (Parasan Spinnlaren Cherkingens 2001) (20-10-10)	
Dan Bagangi Theodore Spinners and Devigence 2000 (Tab. 10)	27 - 25 30 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		
Debugs Teachington and House (MI - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20 - 2			

and item 1 . The sharp much loss (1) , the loss size is a set if before with like (1) much loss (1) , the loss (1) much loss (1) . The loss (1) much loss (1) , the loss (1) much loss (1) . The loss (1) much loss (1) , the loss (1) much loss (1) , the loss (1) much loss (1) much loss (1) . The loss (1) much loss

#### Alling the local of plans fractioned and insuminies which worth the details of plans fractioned and insuminies which worth the details of approximately plant on an exclusion the details plant on the set of the

certaint in the locate of second processing or matimized an excitate in the locate of location of the location observers sign frequentiation, springer, and hydro for the flar wetteres, approximately 200 with the distribution, and is the mole services, proceeding 200 with the location of the locatio

chape how: factor in the B in a citcle-shaped holt with the width apAlthough the *Geofacets Connector* integrates the map GeoTIFFS seamlessly into Petrel, you can also download the map in many other image formats, such as KMZ for immediate viewing within Google Earth.

With the Geofacets Connector, you get knowledge, insight and integration in one platform.



### LOADING MAPS INTO YOUR PROJECT

#### **IMPORTANT NOTICE**

The *Geofacets Connector* images displayed in the 2D window when searching and filtering are low resolution replica thumbnail images. However, the high resolution GeoTIFFS will be loaded into your Petrel project when you decide that you want to LOAD the image into your project; this is to ensure optimum performance and speed when downloading the index(es) and minimize the impact of storing the index(es) locally on your computer.

- 1 Once you have selected the map(s) that you would like to load from the **Search Results** pane, open up the **Details** window, and click 'Load'.
- 2 You will be prompted to enter your registration username and password for Geofacets. After entering your username and password, click 'Next.'
- 3 If you do not have a username and password, click the link 'register here' which will take you the Geofacets.com registration page.





Registration gives you additional benefits when using Geofacets.com, such as saved searches, setting up your own personal alerts to notify you when we add map content relating to a specific geographic area (e.g., North Carnarvon Basin) or subject (e.g., carbonate reservoirs).

After you successfully register, return to your Petrel project. You can either close Geofacets.com or keep it open in your browser.

- 4 Returning to Petrel, in the Load Data dialog, click 'Next' to continue the loading process, and wait for the map to load.
- 5 Once the load has been successfully completed, close the **Load data** dialog.
- 5 To view the map in either the 2D or 3D window, turn on the map image by going to the **Input** pane and **Imagery folder** and select the image.





Note: Your project must contain the correct cartographic transformation entries for certain datums and projection coordinate systems.



Additional integration, manipulation, and modeling of the map(s) using the variety of Petrel modules and plugin is beyond the scope of this user guide.

# **FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS**

### **ABOUT THE CONTENT**

#### WHAT INFORMATION AND CONTENT IS INCLUDED IN GEOFACETS AND THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR?



Maps from the publishers aboves can be found in Geofacets

\*For a complete journal and publication list see Appendix A

#### DOES THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR OFFER CONTENT OTHER THAN MAPS?

Yes. In addition to providing downloadable maps sourced from the scientific literature, Geofacets and the *Geofacets Connector* provides access to valuable contextual information for each available map that includes meta data, article information and abstract, and links to a full-text, read-only PDF of the associated journal article.

#### DOES GEOFACETS CONTAIN MAPS AND INFORMATION RELATED ONLY TO OIL & GAS?

While the *Geofacets Connector* includes journals most relevant to the oil & gas industry, it also includes content related to other industries such as mining, and geosciences disciplines (e.g., climatology, geochemistry, volcanology, paleontology). Since Geofacets offers users the ability to filter content by unique map attributes such as map type (e.g., isopach, facies, etc), petroleum basin, or keyword, it is the most efficient way to find the relevant information you are looking for.

#### WILL I BE ABLE TO FIND ARTICLES THAT DO NOT CONTAIN ANY MAPS?

No. Only journal articles with maps are included in Geofacets.

#### HOW OFTEN IS THE CONTENT UPDATED?

As new journal articles featuring maps and other data are published in the journals and publications, we update Geofacets and the *Geofacets Connector* Indices with these new maps on an ongoing, monthly basis. On average, 2000 maps are added on a monthly basis.

#### WHAT GEOGRAPHIC AREAS ARE COVERED BY GEOFACETS AND THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR?

There is no geographic limitation to the geographic areas that Geofacets covers. Subscribers have access to the global database, thereby eliminating the requirement of buying location modules to access content for specific regions. In addition, because Geofacets can be used to find geological analogs (i.e., salt dome tectonics, prograding delta, etc.), global access means you can discover relevant content that you did not know existed.

# DO I STILL NEED SCIENCEDIRECT OR ACCESS TO OTHER PUBLISHER PLATFORMS IF I HAVE A SUBSCRIPTION TO GEOFACETS AND THE *GEOFACETS CONNECTOR*?

Geofacets and *Geofacets Connector* subscribers can access and download maps, and users can view a read-only PDF of each individual map's associated full-text scientific article, if they wish to better understand the map within the article context. Without a ScienceDirect subscription or subscription to our content partners' subscription platforms, Geofacets subscribers can only view a read-only PDF of the article, which cannot be saved, downloaded or printed. Hyperlinks to referenced, related and cited articles are not active within the read-only PDF.

#### IS THERE A FEE FOR ACCESSING THE FULL ARTICLE FROM WHICH A MAP IS SOURCED?

All subscriptions include access to a Read-Only PDF that allows the user to view the map source article via Geofacets and the *Geofacets Connector*.

In order to print or save the article, click the link in the Detail Window to access the publisher's web portal (i.e. ScienceDirect for Elsevier publications, The Lyell Collection page for the Geological Society of London publications, etc.). From there, an additional subscription is required for full-rights access or the individual article may be purchased. For more information about fees and subscriptions, please contact the appropriate journal or publication.

#### ARE ONLY JOURNALS IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE REFERENCED?

At present, the Geofacets content base contains only English language publications.

#### WILL YOU BE ADDING MAPS FROM OTHER SOCIETIES/SOURCES?

We are always looking for quality and relevant content partners. Please check the Product Release section for the latest information. In addition, we are continually updating our existing content base by adding maps weekly as new journal volumes are published.

### ABOUT THE MAPS, MAP METADATA, AND OTHER DATA

#### HOW ARE BASINS DEFINED IN GEOFACETS AND THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR?

Geofacets and the *Geofacets Connector* maps are indexed using IHS's geologic basin classification. IHS is a well-respected global provider of technical information, decision-support tools and resources for the energy industry.

Links to the publisher sites are provided for those who have subscription access to the various publisher platforms or those who do not but would like to purchase the article on a pay-per-view basis.

#### WHAT IS THE RANGE OF MAP SURFACE AREAS/SCALES AVAILABLE?

Maps are available at a variety of scales, depending on the publication and maps the author chose to convey geospatial information. For example, approximately 40% of the maps from the journal Petroleum Geoscience (ISSN 1747-5457) have areas less than 1,000 square miles (sq. mi.). Petroleum Geoscience contains many articles about individual petroleum systems at the field level, resulting in many large-scale (smaller area of coverage) maps. The journal Gondwana Research (ISSN 1342-937) primarily contains maps with areas between 100,000 sq. mi. and 10,000,000 sq. mi. because its articles are concerned with the origin and evolution of continents.

#### WHY ARE NOT ALL MAPS AVAILABLE AS .GEOTIFFS OR SIMILAR FILE FOR LOADING INTO MY PETREL PROJECT?

Maps that cannot be georeferenced cannot be converted to a .geotiff file format, and therefore cannot be loaded into a Petrel project.

There are a few possible scenarios for why maps are not available as .geotiffs and cannot be loaded into a Petrel project:

- If a map is hand-drawn with errors introduced, which is common to maps generated prior to the mid-1990's when computers were not regularly used to generate maps
- If a map's scale cannot be determined or the scale is distorted
- If our modern day coordinate system does not apply to a map, i.e., for paleogeographic maps which depict geographic locations and movement of continents through geologic time
- If a map's geographic coordinate system or projection cannot be determined
- If a map has no geographic coordinates and/or geographic identifiers (e.g., countries, cities, states, etc) that can be used as a reference point
- If the .geotiff is corrupted
- If there is an error in the coordinates, coordinate referenced system or other geographic information during processing that defies the real-world coordinate system logic

Note, that even if some maps are not available for loading into your Petrel project, you can always download the maps as TIFF or JPEG files from the Geofacets url found in the individual map **Details** dialog.

#### WHY ARE LEGENDS AND KEYS OFTEN NOT INCLUDED WITH THE MAP I HAVE LOADED INTO MY PROJECT?

Based on user feedback, maps legends and keys have been cropped out so that they do not obstruct the view when integrating into your project with other data. However, in some cases it is quite difficult to crop or remove the legend and so the map is georeferenced including the legend. Using the Geofacets link included in the map **Details** dialog, you can link out to Geofacets to the "original image" tab in the Detailed Window to view the legend as it appeared in the journal article publication.

#### CAN I SEARCH FOR GEOLOGICAL CROSS-SECTIONS IN GEOFACETS?

Many publications in Geofacets contain geological cross-sections. However, cross-sections are not available as an extracted image at this time. Users can refine search results to the map types: Structural, Stratigraphic Units/Deposits, Seismic Survey, and Borehole/Corehole Location as geological cross-sections are frequently located in the associated publications for these map types. Users can also perform a keyword search or keyword refinement for "cross section".

#### CAN WE CREATE CROSS-SECTIONS USING THE MAPS FROM GEOFACETS?

The ability of a user to create cross-sections or other geological interpretations from Geofacets depends on the geographic area of interest and the research publications that exist in that area.

# HOW DO I KNOW THAT THERE IS A SUFFICIENT LEVEL OF QUALITY CONTROL FOR HOW MAPS FROM GEOFACETS ARE GEOREFERENCED?

Maps are georeferenced by trained staff and must pass strict screening criteria to ensure proper geographic information is present before being georeferenced. The map must contain an adequate number of coordinate pairs (marked latitude/longitude intersections) and/or geographic identifiers must exist in at least three map quadrants for a map to be georeferenced. All other maps (about 25%) are geolocated (approximate map location is determined using information from the caption or title).

Georeferenced map alignment accuracy is checked by:

- · Visually comparing the alignment of map control points with a basemap.
- Assessing the root mean square (RMS) error of the georeferenced control points compared to control point on the basemap. Lower RMS error indicates that control points on the basemap and georeferenced map are closely aligned. However, alignment error may still be present in maps with a low RMS error.
- Comparing the measure of the scale bar to the same distance measured on the base map, if present.

### **INTEGRATION FEATURES**

#### CAN GEOFACETS AND THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR INTEGRATE WITH OTHER TOOLS?

The *Geofacets Connector for Petrel and Studio* was developed specifically for enabling users to search, discover and integrate Geofacets content within their Petrel E&P platform.

However, subscribers to the *Geofacets Connector* can assess the the web-based Geofacets product (www.geofacets.com) at any time, enabling user to downloaded maps in a variety of formats (GeoTIFF or KMZ) from your web browser for integration into other GIS platforms. Non-georeferenced maps may be downloaded in TIFF format, and all maps are available in JPEG format. See our videos on this topic: GIS Integration and KMZ Download.

#### IS VECTOR DATA AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME, VIA GEOFACETS?

Georeferenced maps may be downloaded in GeoTIFF or KMZ raster image format. No content is available as vector data at this time.

#### HOW MANY MAPS ARE GEOREFERENCED AND CAN BE LOADED INTO PETREL?

Approximately, 75% maps are georeferenced and can be loaded into your Petrel project.

#### WHY ARE SOME OF THE MAPS FADED OUT IN THE SEARCH RESULTS TABLE?

While all maps from Geofacets are downloadable as TIFF or JPEG files, there are a few possible scenarios for why maps found in Geofacets could not be georeferenced:

- If a map is hand-drawn with errors introduced, which is common to maps generated prior to the mid-1990's when computers were not regularly used to generate maps
- If a map's scale cannot be determined or the scale is distorted
- If our modern day coordinate system does not apply to a map, i.e., for paleogeographic maps which depict geographic locations and movement of continents through geologic time
- If a map's geographic coordinate system or projection cannot be determined
- If a map has no geographic coordinates and/or geographic identifiers (e.g., countries, cities, states, etc) that can be used as a reference point

### **CONTENT USAGE PERMISSIONS**

#### CAN I USE THE MAPS FROM GEOFACETS AND THE GEOFACETS CONNECTOR IN THE PUBLIC DOMAIN?

Geofacets customers must comply with all terms of their subscription agreement and the terms and conditions associated with each map, including restrictions on republishing the original or modified maps. Any public display or republishing must be cleared by the copyright holder, however any internal use is allowed. The terms and conditions for map use vary based on publisher and may be accessed via the Detail Window.

## ADDITIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT RESOURCES

Please visit **www.elsevier.com/geofacets** for more information on Geofacets, including FAQ's, training videos, and a link to the Geofacets User Guide.

# **APPENDIX A**

#### DESCRIPTION OF GEOFACETS CONNECTOR FIELDS IN THE MAP 'DETAILS' WINDOW

FIELD	DESCRIPTION	FIELD	DESCRIPTION			
MAP ID	Map ID from the Geofacets Connector Index.	INDEX VERSION	This is the date in which the index was created.			
PROJECT	Default field defined by Petrel.	ISSN/ISSB/	This is the ISSN number of the journal publication			
PROJECT LOCATION	Default field defined by Petrel.	LAST DATE	publication.			
DATATYPE	This is the index/database name.	INDEXED				
COLOR	This is the description of the map color (e.g., black & white, color).	SUBJECT	This is the Map Subject.			
	Low resolution map thumbnail image. The high-	MAP TYPE(S)	This is the Map Type			
LOCATION	resolution map is available when end users load Geofacets Connector map into their Petrel project.	MAP/FIGURE CAPTION	This is the caption of the map image as defined in the journal article.			
APPROXIMATE AREA (KM2)	This is the surface area of the map.	MAXIMUM ELEVATION	Default field defined by Petrel.			
ARTICLE TITLE	This is the article title.	MINIMUM ELEVATION	Default field defined by Petrel.			
AUTHOR AFFILIATION	These are the affiliations of the authors.	PAGE NUMBER OF MAP IN	Page number that the map can be found in			
AUTHOR(S)	List of authors of the journal article.	ARTICLE	the article.			
AUTHOR Keywords	These are the author defined keywords.	PAGE RANGE	These are the page numbers in which the article is located in the Source Title			
ARTICLE ABSTRACT	This is the abstract of the article. At the end of the abstract will be a link that when clicked on by the user, will open up the Map Detailed Window in Geofacets where the user is authenticated and can	PROJECT Coordinate System	Coordinate system of map GeoTIFF			
DACIN (C)	view the Map and the Read-Only PDF of the article.	PUBLICATION DATE	Date that the map and article were published.			
COUNTRY	This is the country(s) that the man covers	PUBLICATION	Publication issue of the journal article and man			
	This is general legal disclaimer regarding images	ISSUE	r abhoarton houde of the journal article and map.			
DISCLAIMER	and accuracy.	PUBLICATION	The title of the journal or special publication.			
DOMAIN	Default field defined by Petrel.	PUBLICATION	Publication volume of the journal article			
GEOFACETS	The url to link users to the Map record in at Geofacets.com. In addition, to viewing the map	VOLUME	and map.			
URL	and map details, users can view a READ-ONLY	PUBLISHER	map/article.			
	at the publishers website.	TERMS &	Information about copyright protections and			
GEOGRAPHICAL REGION	This is the region the map covers	CONDITIONS OF IMAGE USE	ownership; what you can and cannot use Geofacets map images and information obtaining permissions for its re-use.			
IMAGE DOWNLOAD AVAILABLE	Indicates whether the map be loaded into Petrel	TERMS & Conditions of Geofacets	Link to Geofacets.com Terms & Conditions			

